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Ottawa. 6th December,

Sir:-

I have to inform you that the application for

loan from Band funde submitted in the name of Stephen

Nahmalien hasnnot been presented in proper form, the mort-

gage portion of the form has not been filled in. The

application is returned herewith. before it is again pre-

sented, the question of granting a loan should be brought

before the Council of the Band, provided this has not already

been done, and a resolution in regard to the matter should

be obtained. If the application is approved by the Council

It may be submitted to the Department together with copy

of resolution of Council in the matter, but you should be

particular to see that the form is properly complete

It is again transmitted to head-quarters.

Your obedient servant,

Esq

Asst. Deputy and Secretary

VM. Nisbet Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Sarnia, Ont.
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